Michigan Energy Code Training Program Request For Proposal
Question and Answer
The following questions were sent to the Michigan Energy Code Training Program in response to
the Request For Proposal (RFP) released on September 18, 2009. This document is being

publicly posted for all parties interested in the RFP.

Q: Does the education and training program approval application and instructor approval need
to be done prior to the proposal being submitted or can this be done once grant is awarded?

A: The education and training program approval application and instructor approval will take
place after the grant is awarded.

Q: Will BES be completely responsible for securing all training locations?

A: No. The grantee will be responsible for securing training locations. Michigan’s
Bureau of Construction Codes would be the liaison agency with the grantee and may
suggest certain venues that would be logical.

Q: Will BES be completely responsible for participant registration?

A: No. The grantee will be completely responsible for participant registration.

Q: Where can the current version of the Michigan Energy code be located?

A: On the Bureau of Construction Codes website, more specifically,
http://www.state.mi.us/orr/emi/admincode.asp?AdminCode=Single&Admin_Num=4083
1001&Dpt=CI&RngHigh

Q: What version of the IECC is the current Michigan Energy Code based on? 2003?
20067 2009?

A: The 2003 MUEC is a hybrid code specific to Michigan. The 2003 MUEC incorporates
elements of Chapter 11 of the 2003 edition of the International Residential Code as well
as IECC 2003.
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